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Legislative File No:  2022-0548 

 

TO:  City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 

 

DATE:  November 23, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Board of Review 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Mayor Barnett requests the approval of City Council to reappoint Peter Arbour, Kathleen Fitzgerald 

and Danielle McCartney to the Board of Review for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2025. 

Kathleen Fitzgerald will move to Alternate and Danielle McCartney will move to Member of the board. 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Mayor Barnett has asked Peter Arbour, Kathleen Fitzgerald and Danielle McCartney to the Board of 

Review for a three-year term to expire December 31, 2025 and they have accepted. Kathleen 

Fitzgerald and Danielle McCartney have agreed to their new roles. 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approval of appointment. 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   

 

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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